Diamond Drill
Out of the Past

November 21, 1924

Irving Jackson has constructed a much higher dam where the old structure stood at the
“water works pond” located at the west end of Urban Avenue. He hopes to be able to
impound sufficient water to furnish him the bulk of the ice that he will harvest this winter.
The pond was the source for the City of Crystal Falls water supply beginning in 1890 until the
construction of the Paint River Falls Power plant in 1902.

The Tobin Location School playground is enjoying a coating of clean crushed rock.
Before the grounds were covered with iron ore dust or mud. Mothers of the students are
relieved come wash day when their children’s clothes are not as dirty as their miner’s
husband’s work clothes.

Iron County agriculture agent Arthur Hagen has announced the printing of a new
publication “Ironclad Club News” designed to carry the news of all club activities to club
members in the County. The publication is mimeographed and mailed in envelopes with a
subscription price of 20 cents per year to cover postage costs.



